



P&C ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES

Date: Tuesday 11th August 2020

Venue: Online Meeting Via Zoom (due to social distancing measures for Coronavirus)

Attendance: Mel Saunders (Mel S), Matt Soltau (MS), Aaron Holborow (AH1), Katrina Ginsburg (KG), Ada

Holborow (AH2), Laura Williamson (LW), Jaz Nik (JN), Colin Huxley (CH), Jocelyn Huxley (JH2),

Principal: Justin Hong (JH1)

Apologies: Rob & Kim Feltscheer, James Brisebois, Jen & Nick Davies, Karena Comber, Karen Whiley, Debbie & Keith Howard, Jude Nicholl, Rob Nicholl.

Principal's Report:

- JH1 Thanked the PC Team for the gifted 'Caffeinate & Educate' Travel mugs they each received.
- At this time, no parents are allowed on site unless have a special appointment. Therefore, school tours are impacted. JH1 shared with the P&C Team a first draft of a 'virtual school tour' that will be made available to prospective parents in the next few weeks.
- COVID Update School is still limited with Excursions, and Assemblies are all conducted over the school system. No parents are allowed onsite unless special appointments. Please call or email wherever possible.
- There will be no parent/teacher interviews. If you would like to speak to a specific teacher, please contact the school through email or phone call.

Treasurer's Report (Matt Soltau):

- All payments have now been made, Bubblers, Plumbing costs, Recycled Bin stations.
- We have just renewed our P&C Membership with the P&C Federation. Plus incorporated some additional insurances to cover the canteen too.
- We have around \$70k in our P&C Funds.

President's Report (Mel Saunders):

- Aqua Bubblers all in and look AMAZING! All expenses paid.
- Canteen is PROFITABLE! Transferred \$15k to date to P&C Funds
- New Sandwich Press for the Canteen, cost covered by Canteen funds.
- Canteen will need a 4th team member for the start of 2021, MS will start advertising reaching out to local community as a first step. This will be a paid, part time role.
- Teachers/Staff Half year THANK YOU, Travel Mug delivered.





Other Business:

PROJECTS FOR 2020

- International Gardens Renovations still waiting on 3rd quote. One of the vendors pulled out last week.
 Goal is still to start renovations in the Term 3 school break.
- Front of School upgrade just received a 3rd quote, so MS will be working through the details and will
 present options to P&C for decision. Goal is to upgrade in Term 3 school break.

FUNDRAISING

- Cannot do the Golf Day fundraiser as per the last several years.
- If someone wishes to take on board an Online Raffle MS has all information that can be provided to support. Unfortunately, MS cannot manage this due to outside work commitments, and time constraints.
- MS happy to set up a Go Fund Me page to raise funds for the International Gardens Project. MS will send an email out to the P&C Team to get a vote on Raffle or Go Fund Me options.

OTHER BUSINESS

Beanies

- Idea presented to have Cromer Campus BEANIES for 2021 Winter Period. We all know Mr. Hong has a favourite beanie that comes out every year!
- Mr. Hong will investigate this for us, will talk with the Uniform providers, and provide feedback at the 8th Sept P&C Meeting.

5G Towers

- JN shared concerns about 5G towers and their proximity to NBSC Cromer Campus. Please refer to the <u>Radio Frequency National Site Archive (RFNSA)</u> website for details on locations of 5G towers.
- Mr. Hong confirmed that no 5G tower would be within the school grounds.
- Mr. Hong also suggested P&C speak with Balgowlah Boys as they have a 5G tower in their school grounds. To get feedback from the Principal and P&C an any issues.
- MS will complete above action and provide feedback at the next P&C Meeting.

South Creek Road Crossing and Pull in area for drop off

- Recommendations submitted to the RMS and NB Council were deemed 'not necessary' (angry face emoii!!!!).
- MS has escalated and she and Mr. Hong are meeting with the Transport Network Manager on Monday 17th August to further discuss.
- Additional updates will be provided at the next P&C Meeting.





Sports Facility

- CH asked if a new Sports Facility was still on the Radar for NBSC Cromer Campus.
- JH1 advised previous discussions for partnerships had broken down.
- JH1 advised that some new discussions had recently started with Manly Basketball to look at the
 possibility of a Multi-Purpose gym that the school and council could use.
- JH1 also shared that budgets and proposals were being collated to put in place a COLA over the current tennis courts.
- CH asked about Cricket too, there are a shortage of Cricket nets for practicing along the northern beaches. JH1 said he would raise with Mr. Murphy who is in school on Thursdays, to see if this is something that could be supported within NBSC Cromer Campus oval grounds.
- JH1 will provide an update at the next P&C Meeting

Close:

The meeting was officially closed at 8pm by MS.

Next Meeting:

Week 8 Term 3 – Tuesday 8th September 2020. Zoom session details will be provided via social media and email communications.

ACTIONS:

Action	Owner	By when
Community reach out for a part time Canteen team member to start in 2021.	MS	8 th Sept
P&C Email reach out to see if someone wants to own an Online Raffle fundraiser.	MS	8 th Sept
Cromer Campus Beanies for Winter 2021. Speak to Uniform shop to see if possible and the cost.	Mr. Hong	8 th Sept
Speak to Balgowlah Boys Principal and P&C Team regarding 5G towers in school location. Any impacts recorded or feedback from community.	MS	8 th Sept
South Creek Road Crossing and Pull in area update after 17 th August Meeting with Transport Network Manager.	MS & Mr. Hong	8 th Sept
Discussion with Mr. Murphy regarding set up of Cricket Nets within the school oval for cricket practicing.	Mr. Hong	8 th Sept